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Tx  .  I will create the needed sections
 
Martin A. McClinton, D. Phil.
Vice Provost
 
Florida SouthWestern State College
8099 College Parkway
Fort Myers, FL  33919
PH: 239.432.6798 (or internal ext. 16798)
Email: Martin.McClinton@fsw.edu  
 

 
 

From: Jeffrey D. Peterman 
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 11:51 AM
To: Martin A. McClinton <Martin.McClinton@fsw.edu>
Cc: Bonnie Lawler <Bonnie.Lawler@fsw.edu>
Subject: RE: EVR2910
 
I have moved back the course start date to 202030. 
 
Bonnie, you should be able to create a section for the summer.  Please let me know this is the case.  If not, I will have to figure out a way to fix this.
 
Martin-FYI, the state approved this this morning to be active May 1.   
 
-
Respectfully,
 
Jeffrey D. Peterman
 

From: Martin A. McClinton 
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 10:03 AM
To: Jeffrey D. Peterman <Jeffrey.Peterman@fsw.edu>
Subject: RE: EVR2910
 
YEs!  It is for the Italy trip as well as on going research at Collier campus. 
 
 
 
Martin A. McClinton, D. Phil.
Vice Provost
 
Florida SouthWestern State College
8099 College Parkway
Fort Myers, FL  33919
PH: 239.432.6798 (or internal ext. 16798)
Email: Martin.McClinton@fsw.edu  
 

 
 

From: Jeffrey D. Peterman 
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 9:32 AM
To: Martin A. McClinton <Martin.McClinton@fsw.edu>
Subject: RE: EVR2910
 
Martin,
Typically, I don’t make new courses for mid Catalog year.  Are you authorizing me to do this to accommodate our students?
 
-
Respectfully,
 
Jeffrey D. Peterman
 

From: Martin A. McClinton 
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 2:32 PM
To: Jeffrey D. Peterman <Jeffrey.Peterman@fsw.edu>
Subject: RE: EVR2910
 
And I need it from 202030!!
 
Martin A. McClinton, D. Phil.
Vice Provost
 
Florida SouthWestern State College
8099 College Parkway
Fort Myers, FL  33919
PH: 239.432.6798 (or internal ext. 16798)
Email: Martin.McClinton@fsw.edu  
 

 
 

From: Jeffrey D. Peterman 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 10:34 AM
To: Martin A. McClinton <Martin.McClinton@fsw.edu>
Subject: RE: EVR2910
 
Martin, you are all set.
This is what the description is going to display If you want something different, please let me know:
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This course is intended to guide undergraduate students from
all disciplines through the stages of writing a proposal for
their research option project and subsequent thesis. Because
the course will enroll students from different disciplines,
they will also become acquainted with research topics, ways
of framing arguments, and making points outside their
fields of study, which will help them develop a more
interdisciplinary perspective.
 
 
-
Respectfully,
 
Jeffrey D. Peterman
 

From: Martin A. McClinton 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 8:01 AM
To: Jeffrey D. Peterman <Jeffrey.Peterman@fsw.edu>
Subject: RE: EVR2910
 
Same as the other 2910’s.  I am not sure why the 2910’s are LIB division, but they are!  1-3 credits, Billing and Lecture, 2 repeats; Max 6 hours; D for the Schedule Type
 

 
 
Martin A. McClinton, D. Phil.
Vice Provost
 
Florida SouthWestern State College
8099 College Parkway
Fort Myers, FL  33919
PH: 239.432.6798 (or internal ext. 16798)
Email: Martin.McClinton@fsw.edu  
 

 
 

From: Jeffrey D. Peterman 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 3:57 PM
To: Martin A. McClinton <Martin.McClinton@fsw.edu>
Subject: RE: EVR2910
 
Ok so, yes I create it in banner. Just let me know the details: Name, Credits, course description, repeatability, etc.
 
-
Respectfully,
 
Jeffrey D. Peterman
 

From: Martin A. McClinton 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 3:35 PM
To: Jeffrey D. Peterman <Jeffrey.Peterman@fsw.edu>
Subject: RE: EVR2910
 
I tried…it is not in Banner.  I have recollection of asking for BSC2910 to be created a few years back and then it was…I assumed that ‘your office’ created it.  Something about 2910 course number being approved on mass back in the day.  What is
the SSACRSE (is that the screen?) history of BSC2910?
 
Martin A. McClinton, D. Phil.
Vice Provost
 
Florida SouthWestern State College
8099 College Parkway
Fort Myers, FL  33919
PH: 239.432.6798 (or internal ext. 16798)
Email: Martin.McClinton@fsw.edu  
 

 
 

From: Jeffrey D. Peterman 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 3:09 PM
To: Martin A. McClinton <Martin.McClinton@fsw.edu>
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Subject: RE: EVR2910
 
You may be right….
See if Bonnie can create it.  I just saw BSC 2910 is in Banner, but not  in the catalog. 
 

-
Office of the Registrar

8099 College Parkway
Fort Myers, FL 33919
Phone #: 239-489-9121
Fax #: 239-489-9040
Registrar@fsw.edu
 

From: Martin A. McClinton 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 3:07 PM
To: Jeffrey D. Peterman <Jeffrey.Peterman@fsw.edu>
Subject: RE: EVR2910
 
I thought that the 2910 class were created on demand; that there was a blanket approval of 2910 classes.  No?
 
Martin A. McClinton, D. Phil.
Vice Provost
 
Florida SouthWestern State College
8099 College Parkway
Fort Myers, FL  33919
PH: 239.432.6798 (or internal ext. 16798)
Email: Martin.McClinton@fsw.edu  
 

 
 

From: Jeffrey D. Peterman 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 3:02 PM
To: Martin A. McClinton <Martin.McClinton@fsw.edu>
Subject: RE: EVR2910
 
I would have to physically create it in banner.  It would have go through CC.  Here is the generic xxx2910 proposal and it should be on a new course form as Undergrad Research.  It can go to the march meeting, with Mary’s approval and an
exception for getting it onto the fall course list.  Given your explanation, I don’t see it being a problem.
 
The other alternative is to change the repeatability for BSC 2910
 
-
Respectfully,
 
Jeffrey D. Peterman
 

From: Martin A. McClinton 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 2:48 PM
To: Jeffrey D. Peterman <Jeffrey.Peterman@fsw.edu>
Subject: FW: EVR2910
 
Jeff
 
Sorry to be a pest…is it possible to create a EVR2910 section?
 
Martin A. McClinton, D. Phil.
Vice Provost
 
Florida SouthWestern State College
8099 College Parkway
Fort Myers, FL  33919
PH: 239.432.6798 (or internal ext. 16798)
Email: Martin.McClinton@fsw.edu  
 

 
 

From: Martin A. McClinton 
Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2020 8:45 AM
To: Jeffrey D. Peterman <Jeffrey.Peterman@fsw.edu>
Cc: Bonnie Lawler <Bonnie.Lawler@fsw.edu>
Subject: EVR2910
 
Jeff
 
Can we have a EVR2910?  I tried to create a section for the summer and it doesn’t exist.  Or is it a bigger problem to create an EVR 2910 course.
 
The actual issue is students doing BSC2910 for 1 credit can only repeat 2, but the projects are ongoing.  I don’t suppose the 2910 classes were for up to 6 credits rather than just 2 repeats?
 
Martin A. McClinton, D. Phil.
Vice Provost
 
Florida SouthWestern State College
8099 College Parkway
Fort Myers, FL  33919
PH: 239.432.6798 (or internal ext. 16798)
Email: Martin.McClinton@fsw.edu  
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